Naresh Agarwal

From: Jackie Chan on behalf of Dr. Tony Luo [jackie@cseducation.org]

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 7:16 AM

To: dannypoo@nus.edu.sg; lekhsian@comp.nus.edu.sg; naresh.agarwal@simmons.edu
Subject: CSEIT 2010: Acceptance of Full Paper

Annual International Conference on Computer Science Education: Innovation and Technology
CSEIT 2010
6 — 7 December 2010, Phuket Beach Resort, Thailand
www.cseducation.org
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Paper Code: 37
Paper Title: COLLABORATIVE LEARNING IN A KNOWLEDGE COMMUNITY

Dear Author(s),

We are pleased to inform you that your paper as referenced above has been accepted for presentation at CSEIT 2010 and for
publication in the conference proceedings. Congratulations!

In order for your paper to be published, you are required to complete the registration where the instructions are available at
conference website (visit http://www.cseducation.org/ and click on "Registration" on the left panel). Kindly note that the Early-
bird Registration Deadline is November 10, 2010.

In addition, we would like to share with you some highlights of the conference:

e The Conference Proceedings will be indexed by / included in CiteSeerX, SClrus, EBSCO,getCITED and Google Scholar. In
addition, they will be submitted to IEEE xplore, ACM Digital Library, EIl Compendex, and ISTP for indexing/inclusion subject
to acceptance / approval.

e Selected papers will be published in GSTF International Journal on Computing (JoC) and GSTF associated journals subject to
extension/acceptance.

e Best Paper Awards and Best Student Paper Awards will be conferred at the conference (in order to qualify for the award,
the paper must be presented at the conference).

e Special Track: Knowledge Discovery (www.kdiscovery.org)

e Keynote Address will be delivered by Dr. Elizabeth (Liz) Bacon:



Head, School of Computing and Mathematical Sciences,
University of Greenwich, UK

Chair, Council of Professors and Heads of Computing (CPHC), UK
Vice President, Academy of Computing, BCS

[ Brief Profile ]

e The conference will be held at Phuket Beach Resort. You may want to take a look at the official website of the Phuket
Tourism Board.

If you need any assistance pertaining to Visa application and/or hotel accommodation, etc., please do not hesitate to contact us at:

CSEIT Conference Secretariat:
Email: info@cseducation.org
Tel: +65 6327 0166

Fax: +65 6327 0162

Warm Regards,
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Dr. Tony Luo, Organizing Co-Chair, Email: tony@globalstf.org
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